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Re: Docket No. 20230094-GU: Petition of Peoples Gas System, Inc. for approval of a special
contract with the Tampa Port Authority.

Dear Ms. Ponder:

By this letter Commission staff respectfully requests that Peoples Gas System, Inc. (Peoples)
provide responses to the following data requests:

1. Please provide staff with a copy of the easement agreement between Peoples and Tampa
Port Authority. Please include any maps that are applicable to the easement.

2. Please provide staff with a clear copy of Exhibit A of the petition.

3. Please list any other facilities besides the pipeline that will be constructed on, below, or
above the easement.

4. What 1s the estimated construction timeline for the pipeline and any other facilities that
will be on the easement? Please explain.

5. What is the size and distance of the pipe that will be constructed on the easement?
6. What quantity of gas will Tampa Port Authority take service for annually?

7. Will any other customers connect to the facilities that are constructed on the easement?
Please explain.

8. Would it be possible for another customer to connect to the pipeline constructed on the
easement if it was the most practical option according to engineering best practices?
Please explain.
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9. Given the proposed modifications to the easement terms, how would the utility handle a
request for service from another customer, assuming the most appropriate project design
would use the easement granted by the Tampa Port Authority? Please explain.

Please file all responses electronically no later than October 13, 2023 via the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing Web Form. Please call me at 850.413.6554 if you have any questions.

Thank you,

/s/Oakley Ward
Public Utility Analyst II
oward@psc.state.fl.us

CC:  Office of Commission Clerk
Jetf Wahlen, Ausley McMullen
Malcolm Means, Ausley McMullen
Paula K. Brown, Peoples Gas System, Inc.
Karen Bramley, Peoples Gas System, Inc.
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